

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0213-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4803]

Mr. Ghaffari,

Our planned operation in San Mateo County will be at the following location (this is still subject to approval for the building top we would be leasing):

(San Mateo)
37 deg, 34'12" North
122 deg, 16'52" West

I also have more precise coordinates for our San Francisco point of operation, again subject to lease approval:

(San Francisco)
37 deg, 47'21" North
122 deg, 24'05" West

For completeness, I also repeat here the location of our Santa Clara trial:

(Santa Clara)
37 deg, 22'48" North
121 deg, 55'12" West

Sincerely,

Lee Swindlehurst